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5 May 2016

RE: PCA CASE N°2012-26

YOSEF MAIMAN, MERHAV (MNF) LTD, MERHAV AMPAL GROUP LTD, AND MERHAV AMPAL ENERGY

HOLDINGS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP V. THE ARAB REPUBLIC OF EGYPT

Dear Mesdames,
Dear Sirs,

Further to the PCA's letter of 11 April 2016, the Tribunal has instructed me to inform you as follows.
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The Tribunal has now decided to dismiss all of the Respondent's objections to jurisdiction and
admissibility. Consequently, the Tribunal declares the proceedings closed in respect of the issues of
jurisdiction and admissibility in accordance with Article 31(1) of the UNCITRAL Arbitration Rules.

The full reasons for the Tribunal's decision on jurisdiction and admissibility will be included in the
Tribunal's Award.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at the number set forth above should you have any questions
regarding this letter.

Yours sincerely,

/11.-- L/7.
Martin Doe
Senior Legal Counsel

cc: Professor Donald M. McRae
(by e-mail: donald.mcrae@uottawa.ca)

Professor W. Michael Reisman
(by e-mail: michael.reisman@yale.edu)

J. Christopher Thomas QC
(by e-mail: jcthomas@thomas.ca)
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